Town of Manheim Regular Board Meeting

March 14, 2022 @ 7:00pm

#### MEMBERS PRESENT

# OTHERS PRESENT

Supervisor Haughton Councilman Doerrer Councilwoman Gressler Councilman Peter Jaikin Councilman Snell Rodney Swartz Lloyd Hall

Supervisor Haughton called the Meeting to order at 7:00 pm, roll call was taken and the pledge of allegiance recited.

**A Motion** was made by Councilman Doerrer and was seconded by Councilman Snell to approve the minutes of the February 14, 2022 board meeting. Ayes All

**A Motion** was made by Councilwoman Gressler and was seconded by Councilman Jaikin to approve Abstract #3 of 2022 as audited. Ayes All

**A Motion** was made by Councilman Jaikin and was seconded by Councilman Doerrer to approve Payroll #4 & #5 of 2022 as audited. Ayes All

**A Motion** was made by Councilwoman Gressler and seconded by Councilman Jaikin to approve the Supervisors Report for January 2022. Ayes All

A Motion was made by Councilman Snell and was seconded by Councilman Doerrer to approve the Clerk report for February 2022. Ayes All

## Superintendent's Report

Lloyd Hall, Superintendent of Highways gave the Board Members a detailed report, which is on file in the Town Clerk's Office. Additional information that was not included in the report is as follows:

- Called Snyder Fuel to have the tanks fill before a price increase and Snyder Fuel said that the prices have dropped \$.30 in the last couple of days. Lloyd decided to hold off on filling the tanks. Lloyd ordered a barrel of hydraulic fluid.
- One of the trucks broke a line and it will take 40 gallons to fill that truck.
- He has Carbon Tech company coming in on Thursday, March 17, 2022 at 9:00 am to give a demonstration of the product. Lloyd said that he has people from other Town's coming in to see the demonstration.
- During the Snow Storm on Saturday, March 12, 2022 one of the serpentine belts went on a truck. The side by side is all back together and he put a heavier duty clutch kit in because they are trying to keep up on the maintenance with it.
- The guys are getting more comfortable in the trucks because they are going through them on a daily basis.
- The Town received a bill from Charlie Stahl regarding the plow that he has on hold for the Town. The Town Board agreed that they would go ahead and pay Charlie Stahl for the plow but minus the labor because he has not put the plow on the truck yet.

**A Motion** was made by Councilman Jaikin and seconded by Councilman Doerrer to pay for the plow that Charles Stahl is holding hold for the Town of Manheim minus the labor charges. Ayes All

Supervisor Haughton advised the Town Board that the Town made its last payment on the truck. Supervisor Haughton has been talking with Lloyd about the problems that he is having with the loader. Lloyd is going to get prices for a new loader and let the Board know.

### Old Business

The Town received the third snowplow payment in the amount of \$48,373.17.

### New Business

Annexation: Attorney Ayers will have a Resolution for the Town Board to sign at our next meeting on April 11, 2022

Equalization rate- Supervisor Haughton suggested to the Town Board that we contact Dan Maxwell about doing a revalue for the Town.

NYSDEC- Community Assistance Call- John is going to make a call regarding the letter that he received dated March 2, 2022.

Court Clerk: Supervisor Haughton read the resignation letter of Patricia Camardello. The Court Clerk position was posted in the Times newspaper.

### Correspondence:

Supervisor Haughton received a letter that the Land Owners Dinner for Ridgerunners will be April 2, 2022.

### **Public Comment Period**

**Motion** to adjourn was made by Councilman Doerrer and seconded by Councilman Jaikin at 7:45 p.m. Ayes All

Respectfully Submitted,

Carrie Rockwell Town Clerk